6.3

CITY OF MOUNTAIN VIEW

MEMORANDUM

Public Works Department

DATE: February 26, 2020
TO: Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
FROM: Ria Hutabarat Lo, Transportation Manager

SUBJECT: Interactive Bikeway Map

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and review the updated Interactive Bikeway Map.

BACKGROUND

As part of the City’s work on the Comprehensive Modal Plan, staff has updated the
City’s geographic information system (GIS) layers on various topics, including current
and planned bikeways in the City. As a result of this effort, an updated Interactive
Bikeway Map has been generated and is now available for use at the City’s GIS portal.
The updated map is regularly used for a variety of planning efforts while the back side
of the City’s printed bike maps provides an opportunity for information and education.
For example, the back side of the 2016 Printed Bicycle Map features bicycle safety tips
and associated images. In 2019, the City adopted a new bicycle ordinance, and a
summary of local and State riding rules have been provided on the City’s website.

DISCUSSION

Staff plans to use the 2020 Interactive Bikeway Map as the basis for an updated printed
bike map. The back side of the printed map will include a summary of local and State
riding rules and selected bike safety tips.
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Staff seeks Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee input on the updated Interactive
Bikeway Map as well as priorities for information to include on the back side of the
map.

RHL/NB/6/PWK
935-02-26-20M-2

Attachments: 1. Interactive Bikeway Map
2. 2016 Printed Bicycle Map (back side)
3. Summary of Local and State Riding Rules



http://mountainview.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=192d7ea0bf654e51a3fa51aec9de5b28
https://www.mountainview.gov/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?BlobID=19639
https://www.mountainview.gov/civicax/filebank/blobdload.aspx?BlobID=29208

